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[bookmark: Text7]Dear      

[bookmark: Text8]Re:        

We acknowledge receipt of the above mentioned complaint and we regret any distress or negative impacts it may have had on you.
We are committed to resolving your issue within 30 days of the date the matter was first brought to our attention and we will thoroughly examine the issue you have raised.
We would also like to assure you of our utmost professionalism and desire to resolve this matter to the satisfaction of all concerned parties, as far as can be reasonably achieved.
[bookmark: Text9]We are currently investigating the complaint you have raised and will provide a detailed response by      .  We will also keep you informed of progress on your complaint at least every 10 days.
[bookmark: Text10][bookmark: Text11][bookmark: Text12]Should you wish to discuss this matter in the interim please call       our       on      .
Please note that should the matter not be resolved to your satisfaction or within agreed timeframes you may have the option of having the complaint referred to an independent expert for review and you may also have the matter referred to the Australian Financial Complaints Authority (AFCA), which is a free consumer service.  Further details of these services are available on request.
Yours sincerely
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